
1  October 2022 
 

 

 
Questions and Answers- Request for Application 

October 7, 2022 
California Classified School Employee Teacher Credentialing Program 

Clarifying the Classified Grant Program RFA 
1. Q: Page 4 of the RFA reads, “Complete one school year of classroom instruction in the 

school district, charter school, or county office of education…” What happens if a 
position is unavailable within the district, or the LEA cannot guarantee a position to the 
participant? What happens if the participant cannot fulfil the classroom instruction 
service? 
A: The intent of the authorizing legislation is to support current classified employees to 
earn a preliminary teaching credential and then provide instructional services as 
teachers in public schools. Criteria 2 of the RFA asks potential eligible applicants to 
describe and provide data to related to the local need for credentialed teachers. Per the 
authorizing legislation 44393(d)(2), participants should commit to completing one 
school year of classroom instruction. Unlike other state-funded grant programs, such as 
Teacher Residency, the authorizing legislation for the Classified School Employee 
Teacher Credentialing Program is silent on outcomes relating to noncommitment to 
classroom instructional service. 

2. Q: Is a template or an outline available for the proposal or if not does the budget 
narrative go into the proposal? 
A: No, there is no template. Budget narrative is a component of Criteria 7- Budget and 
Budget Narrative. The suggested maximum length of a proposal is not more than 30 
double spaced or 15 single spaced pages (excluding appendices). 

Local Education Agency and Institutions of Higher Education Partnership 
3. Q: Can you clarify if our LEA needs to send in Appendix G LEA/IHE Partnership 

Agreements, if we are applying as only a LEA, with participants entering in credential 
and BA programs where we have district university MOU's already if needed. 
A: Yes. 

4. Q: Page 4 of the RFA indicates a written articulation agreement between the LEA and 
IHE partners. How can the LEA guarantee the options listed since the IHE partner is 
responsible for making it happen? Is there a sample agreement? 
A: This is a local decision. Explain in your narrative how eligible LEA applicant and IHE 
will partner to provide support to program participants through completion of a 
bachelor’s degree and teacher preparation program, and to provide instructional service 
as fully credentialed teachers. 
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5. Q: Can we update the IHE partner list, as our staff, supported on this grant, apply to new 
programs for BA/BS degrees/credentials programs not on the original list?  
A: Yes.  

6. Q: One of our university partners (WGU) only offers preliminary credentials programs 
combined with a master's degree.  Can we still support participants with tuition 
assistance in this program? 
A: Yes. Program funding per year is held to the amount of $4,800 per allocated 
participant slot. 

Consortium Application 
7. Q: Are COEs allowed to 1) apply for this grant to enable their own classified employees 

to participate, as well as 2) act as the lead for a consortium of districts under their 
purview interested in participating? Both scenarios would be of interest to us, so feel 
free to let me know how we might ensure eligibility among our COE partners. 
A: Yes. County Offices of Education are allowed to submit one application to support 
both its own classified employees and to support classified employees within their 
consortium.  

8. Q: Are LEAs able to apply as part of a consortium, for example a county consortium, or is 
each LEA required to apply separately?  
A: This is local decision. LEAs may apply as a single applicant or as part of a consortium. 
Eligible applicants for Classified Grant are Local Education Agencies—school districts, 
county offices of education, or charter schools.  

9. Q: Does an applicant need to each LEA partner sign an individual Appendix G form? Our 
county office would like to make services available across our county, which includes 42 
school districts and over 125 charter schools. Would the online system allow for 160+ 
attachments? 
A: Yes. It is expected that if the application represents a consortium, ALL LEA partners 
will sign these agreements, including partner LEAs within a county office of education. 
One reason for this requirement is to ensure that the LEA partners identified in the 
application from the consortium are not also applying as single applicants. Another 
reason is that the agreements provide assurance to the Commission that the potential 
partners are interested in partnering with the lead applicant and that the partner LEA 
will support classified employees as outlined in the application.  

Classified Grant Program Funding 
10. Q: Do you have a list of allowable for the "participant recruitment activities"? For 

instance, we will be hosting in-person events, are drinks/snacks allowable? What about 
signs and marketing items to recruit candidates? Payment of ads, etc.? 
A: It is a local decision and use of best judgement regarding the degree to which grant 
funds are used for recruitment activities. Though the authorizing language does not 
note specific allowable or non-allowable uses for grant funds, it is important to note 
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that the participating classified employee generates the grant funding, and that the 
grant funding should be used in support of that individual to pursue a teaching 
credential. 

11. Q: What type of data/documentation are you looking for to support 
“living stipend”? The same question goes for "Release Time." What documentation do 
our participants need to provide? In terms of "specific expenses/activities used for 
stipend," could that include things like rent payment? 
A: Grantees are expected to complete and submit to the Commission both an 
expenditure and program report at the end of each fiscal year. It is a local decision to 
determine support for participants, how to disseminate those grant funds to 
participants, and how to track grant fund expenses. 

12. Q: What is allowable/can be paid for the 10% program administration amount? Can this 
go toward a salary? 
A: Personnel salaries can be part of program administration. 

13. Q: Are indirect costs considered part of program administration costs? If so, should LEAs 
adhere to the CDE-approved rate? 
A: Indirect cost can be part of program administration costs and those costs relating to 
management and administration of the grant. Note: An LEA receiving a grant shall not 
use more than ten percent (10%) of a grant award for program administration costs. 

14. Q: Can we use this grant in conjunction with the Teacher Residency Expansion grant? Or 
must it be for a different set of people? 
A: Yes. A best practice is to use Teacher Residency grant funds once a participant in the 
Classified grant is ready for teacher credential program. 

15. Q: Our LEA received funding during Round 1 but are interested in adding additional 
participants slots through Round Two.  Are we eligible to apply for Round Two? 
A: Yes.  

Classified Grant Program Participants 
16. Q: Would a current classified employee need to resign from their current classified 

position in order to be eligible to receive this grant? Or are they able to maintain their 
current classified position whilst being enrolled in a teacher credentialing program to be 
eligible? 
A: There is no expectation that a classified employee resigns from their position to be 
eligible for the grant-funded support. 

17. Q: We have three school districts who all are asking for a certain number of slots for the 
classified grant. For example, 12 + 12+ 5 =29. If one district does not use all their slots, 
will there be an ability to reassign these slots without going over the 29? 
A: This is a local decision.  

18. Q: If we don’t fill all our slots the first year but can recruit candidates for the second 
year, can we maintain the 29 slots? I know that you would subtract for the money that 
was not spent. For example, we ask for 29 slots and receive $139, 200. We fill 24 slots 
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the first year and we recruit 5 more. For year 2, do we get $139, 200 minus the $24,000 
that was not spent? 
A: Yes. 

19. Q: I am assuming that participants must be enrolled in 6 units each semester or it per 
year? 
A: This is a local decision.  

20. Q: Can part-time employees be supported with the grant funds? 
A: This is a local decision. 

21. Q: The SJSU team is working with several districts to pursue the classified employee 
grants. We are hoping to build a pipeline of prospective candidates for residency 
programs in TK, education specialist, multiple subjects, with bilingual education. Are 
there any restrictions on grant dollars going to individuals who use funds for degree 
completion and then residency program grants once admitted to credential programs? 
A: No. Funding is intended to supplement and not supplant existing LEA and IHE grant 
programs and efforts. See question 14. 

22. Q: Would Classified participants who were supported through the grant be required to 
pay the district back the funds they received as part of the grant should they not 
complete their teaching credential program? 
A: There is no payback requirement within this grant program. 

23. Q: Should the Classified employee seek employment in another LEA, would we need to 
keep track of them? How would we know if we hire another Classified employee who 
was supported through this grant in another LEA, and will there be a database for this? 
A: There is no expectation that LEA grantees keep track of participants are not hired 
within the grantee LEA. 

24. Q: Can funding be used to support candidates in completing both a credential and their 
BCLAD? 
A: Yes. Grant funds can be used to support individuals in teacher credential programs to 
also earn their BCLAD concurrently.  

25. Q: Can this grant be used to support classified employees who already possess a BA, but 
need their preliminary teaching credential?  Or is it only for those classified employees 
who have yet to complete their BA who will then get their preliminary teaching 
credential? 
A: Yes. The grant funds can be used to support classified employees who have earned an 
Associate of Arts degree or a higher-level degree to now earn a teaching credential. 

26. Q: We have an applicant who was a classified employee but is now an intern in our 
district. Would that person qualify for the classified grant? 
A: Yes. 

27. Q: Are individuals who are classified management eligible for this grant? 
A: Yes. 

28. Q: Are applicants who are currently on a STSP or PIP eligible? 
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A: Participants who were in a classified position and are now working on a PIP or STSP 
are eligible to participate in the Classified program. Teachers who were hired on PIP or 
STSP are not eligible for this grant. 

29. Q: Are DACA recipients eligible to receive the grant? 
A: This is a local decision.  

30. Q: Can we support continue to support participants in the program if they have to go on 
leave from their classified position to complete student teaching requirements? 
A: Yes. 
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